From: Riko Kho [mailto:riko.kho@sydney.edu.au]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 5:16 PM

To: novi@suneducationgroup.com; Citra

Cc: Lenny Ceng; Sean Lee

Subject: IB Predicted Grades

Dear Novi and Citra,

Trust you are doing great.

| would like to update you about IB Predicted Grades which most IB Diploma students will use to
apply for Semester 2 intakes as follows:

IB Predicted Grades (IB Diploma Program)
For students aiming to commence their studies in July 2017 intake, we can accept IB
Predicted Grades from your school to be assessed for Unconditional Offer (Full Offer):

IB Predicted Grades : 2 points higher than minimum entry requirements

e.g. Bachelor of Commerce : we require IB Final Grades 37 (out of 45), hence IB
Predicted Grades required 39 (out of 45).

IB Predicted Grades must be the one released after the latest MOK Exam. The IB
Predicted Grades letter should contain all subjects taken with their predicted grades +
TOK, EE and CAS (bonus points) + expected graduation date.

Student MUST request IBO to send verification to access and verify IB Final Grades to
our admission team.

Student aims to commence in February 2018 intake (some courses are only available in
this intake), we can accept IB Predicted Grades for application and to be assessed for
Conditional Offer.

Should you need any clarification, please let me know.

Thank you for your kind attention.

RIKO KHO | Country Manager (Indonesia)
Global Student Recruitment & Mobility
DVC Registrar Portfolio
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